Haywood, Kenward, Bare & Associates, inc.
Civil Engineering, Surveying & Planning Services

May 10. 2013

Otis Spriggs AICP, Director of Planning & Zoning
307 Vine Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RE: Avenir Place

Dear Mr. Spriggs:

The Wrights have been trying to abandon a portion of Avenir Place Cul-De-Sac since 2012; they
have fulfilled the requirements of the city’s abandonment process as well as the utility providers
request. However we have not received a confirmation from Centerpoint Energy.

The Wrights are asking that the requested street abandonment area be retained as a utility
easement; this will allow the expansion of their parking lot.

Respectfully,

Terry Bare

1801 Latourette Drive Jonesboro AR 72404
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